
 
City of Mission 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, January 21, 2015 

7:00 p.m. 
Mission City Hall, 6090 Woodson 

 
If you require any accommodations (i.e. qualified interpreter, large print, reader, hearing assistance) in                           
order to attend this meeting, please notify the Administrative Office at 9136768350 no later than 24 hours                                 
prior to the beginning of the meeting. 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
● Gateway Special Benefit District 

 
1.  SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 
 
● Police Department Lifesaving Awards 
● Police Department Sergeant Promotion 

 
2.  ISSUANCE OF NOTES AND BONDS 
 
3.  CONSENT AGENDA 
 
NOTE:  Information on consent agenda items has been provided to the Governing Body.                         
 These items are determined to be routine enough to be acted on in a single motion;                               
however, this does not preclude discussion.  If a councilmember requests, an item may                         
be removed from the consent agenda for further consideration and separate motion. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  GENERAL 
 
3a.    Minutes of the December 17, 2014 City Council Meeting 
  
CONSENT AGENDA  Finance & Administration Committee 
  Finance & Administration Committee Meeting Packet 1715 

Finance & Administration Committee Meeting Minutes 1715 
 
3b. 2015 Legislative Policy 
3c. IT Services  Johnson County Interlocal 
3d. Resolution  Destruction of Certain Records 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  Community Development Committee 

Community Development Committee Meeting Packet 1715  
Community Development Committee Meeting Minutes 1715  

 
3e. Selection of Councilmember Cowdry as Chair and Councilmember Quinn as  

ViceChair of Community Development Committee 
 
 

http://www.google.com/url?q=http%3A%2F%2Fmissionks.org%2Fdocview.aspx%3Fdoctype%3Dminute%26docid%3D5193&sa=D&sntz=1&usg=AFQjCNGnXyn-roebeexu_pncKOVTp5Yiww
http://www.google.com/url?q=http%3A%2F%2Fmissionks.org%2Fdocview.aspx%3Fdoctype%3Dminute%26docid%3D5193&sa=D&sntz=1&usg=AFQjCNGnXyn-roebeexu_pncKOVTp5Yiww
http://www.google.com/url?q=http%3A%2F%2Fmissionks.org%2Fdocview.aspx%3Fdoctype%3Dpacket%26docid%3D5252&sa=D&sntz=1&usg=AFQjCNFRxYfuIfF1OnvnW_OWOzZsCFaElA
http://www.google.com/url?q=http%3A%2F%2Fmissionks.org%2Fdocview.aspx%3Fdoctype%3Dminute%26docid%3D5251&sa=D&sntz=1&usg=AFQjCNHCqeZjGu1hESkJ0yMfDNp6Y1DQNA
http://www.google.com/url?q=http%3A%2F%2Fmissionks.org%2Fdocview.aspx%3Fdoctype%3Dpacket%26docid%3D5251&sa=D&sntz=1&usg=AFQjCNGnTzw6TcdQ-ePZ5ZFU-S9Pnl72kA
http://www.google.com/url?q=http%3A%2F%2Fmissionks.org%2Fdocview.aspx%3Fdoctype%3Dminute%26docid%3D5252&sa=D&sntz=1&usg=AFQjCNGvUZcqXDFILUwMpCY1FhvKBmb0WQ


COMMUNITY COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

Approved Minutes from Board and Commission meetings are available on the  
City of Mission website under the “Agendas & Minutes” tab. 

 
4.  PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
5.  ACTION ITEMS 
 

Planning Commission 
 

Miscellaneous 
 
6.  COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Finance & Administration, Amy Miller 
  Finance & Administration Committee Meeting Packet 1715 

Finance & Administration Committee Meeting Minutes 1715 
 

6a. Gateway Benefit District Ordinance 
 
Community Development, Jennifer Cowdry 

Community Development Committee Meeting Packet 1715 
Community Development Committee Meeting Minutes 1715 

 
6b. Launch Development Predevelopment Agreement 
6c. Resolution and Letters of Support, Brinshore Development 
 
7.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
8.  NEW BUSINESS 
 
9.  MAYOR'S REPORT 
 
Appointments 
 

Mission Convention & Visitors Bureau 
● Delsie Chambon 
● Leslie & Cale Herring 
● Philip Loflin 
● Bill McCrea 
● Deborah Rushing  
● Sandi Russell 
● Dale Warman 

 
Parks & Recreation Commission 
● Mary Funk 
● Anne O’Leary 
● Mark Raduziner 
● Walt Seibert 

 
 
 

http://www.google.com/url?q=http%3A%2F%2Fmissionks.org%2Fdocview.aspx%3Fdoctype%3Dpacket%26docid%3D5251&sa=D&sntz=1&usg=AFQjCNGnTzw6TcdQ-ePZ5ZFU-S9Pnl72kA
http://www.google.com/url?q=http%3A%2F%2Fmissionks.org%2Fagenda.aspx&sa=D&sntz=1&usg=AFQjCNFDKKSeP6OFe4PgaPdBXHAXsd_3Aw
http://www.google.com/url?q=http%3A%2F%2Fmissionks.org%2Fdocview.aspx%3Fdoctype%3Dminute%26docid%3D5252&sa=D&sntz=1&usg=AFQjCNGvUZcqXDFILUwMpCY1FhvKBmb0WQ
http://www.google.com/url?q=http%3A%2F%2Fmissionks.org%2Fdocview.aspx%3Fdoctype%3Dminute%26docid%3D5251&sa=D&sntz=1&usg=AFQjCNHCqeZjGu1hESkJ0yMfDNp6Y1DQNA
http://www.google.com/url?q=http%3A%2F%2Fmissionks.org%2Fdocview.aspx%3Fdoctype%3Dpacket%26docid%3D5252&sa=D&sntz=1&usg=AFQjCNFRxYfuIfF1OnvnW_OWOzZsCFaElA


Sustainability Commission 
● John Arnett  
● Frank Bruce  
● Bill Nichols  
● Manny Trillo  
● Andy Hyland  
● Nicole Moran  

 
Tree Board 
● Gordon Kempf 

 
Appointment of City Officials 
● Donald Chamblin, City Treasurer 
● Keith Drill, Municipal Court Judge 
● David Bell, Municipal Court Judge Protem 
● Nathan Owings, Municipal Court Judge Protem 
● Robert Scott, Municipal Court Judge Protem 

 
Appointment of Bond Counsel, Financial Advisor, and Land Use Attorney 
● Gilmore & Bell, Bond Counsel (Contract expires January 20, 2016) 
● Ehlers, Inc, Financial Advisor (Contract expires January 20, 2016) 
● Lathrop & Gage, Land Use Attorney (Contract expires January 20, 2016) 

 
10.  CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 



 

City of Mission  Item Number:  6a. 

ACTION ITEM SUMMARY  Date:  January 2, 2015 

ADMINISTRATION  From:  Laura Smith 
Action items require a vote to recommend the item to full City Council for further action. 
 

RE: Gateway Benefit District Ordinance 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the ordinance levying the proposed assessments for the 
Gateway Benefit District. 
 
DETAILS: At the December 17, 2014 Council meeting the City Council approved the 
statement of final costs and the following documents related to the Gateway Benefit District: 
 

● Assessment Roll Certification 
● Notice of Public Hearing 
● Form of Notice of Hearing 
● Statement of Cost Proposed to be Assessed 

 
The Council also established the January 21, 2015 City Council meeting as the date for the 
public hearing to consider the proposed assessments. Following the December meeting, the 
Notice of the Public Hearing was published in the Legal Record, and notices were mailed to 
the Property Owner(s). 
 
Attached is the ordinance that would be considered/approved following the public hearing at 
the January 21st City Council meeting. Following adoption of the ordinance, it would be 
published, notice of assessment would be mailed to the property owner(s). The property 
owner(s) then have a 30day period following publication of the ordinance within which they 
may satisfy the assessments in full. If that does not occur, then the City will certify the 
assessment spreads to the County Clerk’s office with the budget in August 2015. 
 

 

Related Statute/City Ordinance:  K.S.A. 126a01 et. seq. 

Line Item Code/Description:  n/a 

Available Budget:   

 

























 

City of Mission  Item Number:  6b. 

ACTION ITEM SUMMARY  Date:  December 31, 2014 

Community Development Department  From:  Martin Rivarola 

Discussion items allow the committee the opportunity to freely discuss the issue at hand. 
 

RE: Mission Development/Launch DevelopmentPredevelopment Agreement  
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve Predevelopment Agreement with Mission/Launch 
Development for consideration of multifamily development on 9.6 acres of land south of 51st 
Street and Barkley Street. 
 
DETAILS: The 9.6 acre parcel of south of 51st Street and Barkely is the largest single parcel 
of undeveloped land in the City of Mission currently designated for multifamily development. 
This land is designated as “High Density Residential” in Mission’s Comprehensive Plan. 
Multiple multifamily complexes exist to the property’s south, west and north.  Single family 
neighborhoods exist to the east.  (See picture below) 

 
 
In 2007, the City Council approved a site plan for a 203 unit independent living senior housing 
development. (For reference, previous project plans have been included in the packet.)  The 
approved development failed to move forward, and the property owner recently approached 
the City with a new plan for development of a “high end” marketrate, nonage restricted, 
multifamily apartment complex at this location.   The new project includes a comparable 
number of dwelling units (204). Based on the significant changes in the plan, the parcel will 
have to go through the entire zoning entitlement process again.  
 
The developers, Mission Development LLC and Launch Development LLC, indicate that the 
new project presents some unique challenges due to the site topography and size. 
Additionally, in order to achieve the minimum number of residential units to provide for 
economies of scale, parking on site has to be accommodated in structured facilities under the 

 

Related Statute/City Ordinance:  N/A 

Line Item Code/Description:  N/A 

Available Budget:  N/A 

 



 

City of Mission  Item Number:  6b. 

ACTION ITEM SUMMARY  Date:  December 31, 2014 

Community Development Department  From:  Martin Rivarola 

Discussion items allow the committee the opportunity to freely discuss the issue at hand. 
 

residential buildings. These added costs may result in a project financing gap, causing the 
developers to request the City consider certain incentives in order for the project to move 
forward.   
 
Historically, when the City has considered a project of this nature, we enter into a 
“Predevelopment Agreement” with the proposed developer(s). The attached agreement, as 
proposed by the City’s Land Use Counsel, includes the following:  
 
A. Designation of Mission Development, LLC and Launch Development LLC as the 

“Developer of Record” for 6 months for this site.  During this time, the City may not 
enter into a final development agreement with another party for the same site.   

B. Development is contingent on satisfactory negotiation of a Final Development 
Agreement, completing of the Planning and Zoning entitlement process, agreement 
on any public improvements and development design.   

C. Nothing in Predevelopment Agreement obligates the City to approve the final 
development, and/or any public incentives.  

D. The Developer will establish a $10,000 fund to reimburse any City expenses incurred 
during our discussion and review of a final development agreement. 

 
Assuming City Council approval of the Predevelopment Agreement, the City Team will begin 
work on review of development plans and any potential incentive requests.  The Planning and 
Zoning entitlement process will also get underway.   
 
At the Committee meeting of January 7th, representatives from the development team will be 
in attendance to present more details on project plans and answer any questions from the 
committee.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Related Statute/City Ordinance:  N/A 

Line Item Code/Description:  N/A 

Available Budget:  N/A 

 



 
23163626v1  

PREDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 

 THIS PREDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is entered into as of the 

___ day of _________________, 201__ (the “Effective Date”), between the City of Mission, 

Kansas, a municipal corporation of the State of Kansas (the “City”) and Mission Development, 

LLC, a limited liability company (the “Owner”) and Launch Development, LLC, a limited 

liability company (the “Developer”) (the City, Owner and Developer are hereby collectively 

referred to as the “Parties”). 

 

RECITALS 

A. The parties desire to enter into this Predevelopment Agreement in order to 

designate the Developer as the exclusive developer during the period hereof for the purpose of 

implementing multi-family housing project within the City of Mission and set forth matters that 

need to be included in any Final Development Agreement. For purposes of this Agreement, the 

“Project Area” shall be the vacant 9.6 acres of land South of 51st Street and East of Riggs 

Avenue within the City (Johnson County Parcel ID KF251205-2001). Owner is the owner of the 

Project Area. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements 

contained herein, the parties agree as follows: 

1. DEVELOPER OF RECORD.  The City acknowledges that there are risks and 

costs of preliminary planning activities and other requirements associated with the preparation 

for a project plan under development.  As an inducement to Developer to assume those costs and 

undertake those activities set forth herein, the City designates Developer as the exclusive 

developer of record for Project Area for six (6) months from the date of this Agreement.  During 

said period of time, as long as this Agreement is in effect, the City agrees that it will not enter 



2 
23163626v1  

into a Final Redevelopment Agreement with any other person or entity, in the implementation of 

any redevelopment project within the Project Area without the written consent of Developer.  

2. BASIC TERMS OF FINAL DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT.  

The parties agree that before either City or Developer is obligated to proceed with any 

development within Project Area, a Final Development Agreement, satisfactory to City and 

Developer in their sole and absolute discretion, must be entered into. Although the specific terms 

of such Final Development Agreement must be negotiated between the City and Developer, the 

City and Developer presently believe that such terms must necessarily address, at a minimum, 

the following matters, to-wit: 

A. Determination of Project. The City and Developer must agree on the number of 

living units and the exterior design for the development.  

B. Agreement on Site Work, Infrastructure and Utilities. The City and Developer 

must agree on how site work, utilities, street, sidewalk and similar improvements are to be 

addressed by the development plan.  Agreement shall also be developed on the method of 

financing of these improvements, and the distribution of costs for each element and the 

responsibility for meeting these costs. 

C. Agreement on Plans and Specifications. The City and Developer must agree on 

the plans and specifications of the exterior design of the development.  

D. Agreement on Progress Schedule. The City and Developer must agree on a 

progress schedule by which the redevelopment project will be undertaken and completed. 

E. Zoning Changes. The parties shall agree as to how any necessary zoning changes 

will be addressed. Nothing contained within this Agreement, nor any future agreement, shall be 

deemed to bind the City, acting in its governmental capacity, to approve any such zoning 

changes. 



3 
23163626v1  

F. Other Matters. The Final Development Agreement shall also address any other 

matters that City and Developer deem appropriate. 

3. OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES TO PROCEED.  

The obligation of the parties to proceed beyond this Predevelopment Agreement is 

dependent upon the City and Developer entering into a Final Development Agreement prior to 

the termination of this Agreement.  Nothing contained herein shall (i) obligate the City to create 

or approve any suggested development (ii) obligate the City to create or approve a development 

plan for Project Area, or (iii) obligate City or Developer to enter into a Final Development 

Agreement.   

4. MISCELLANEOUS. 

 A.  Costs.  Each party shall be solely responsible for all costs and expenses incurred 

by such party in connection with the matters contemplated by this Agreement. Provided, 

however, that the Developer will reimburse and pay the City for its expenses incurred (“City 

Expenses”) following execution of this Agreement. 

 i. In order to ensure the prompt and timely payment of the City Expenses, 

the Developer will establish a fund (the “Fund”) in the amount of $10,000 (“Initial 

Deposit”) by paying such amount to the City contemporaneously with the execution of 

this Agreement, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.   

 ii. City shall provide Developer with a written description of each City 

Expense containing the name of the party to which the expense will be owed and a 

reasonable description of the work to be performed or service to be provided.  Developer 

shall have fifteen (15) days after receipt of the City’s notice to approve or deny the 

expense or request additional detail.  In the event Developer fails to respond within the 

five (5) day period, the expense shall be deemed approved.  In the event Developer 



4 
23163626v1  

denies any City Expense, the City and Developer shall attempt in good faith to resolve 

Developer’s objection thereto; in the event the parties are unable to resolve such 

objection, City may terminate this Agreement.   

 iii. On a monthly basis, the City will pay the approved City Expenses from 

the Fund and will submit to Developer monthly statements itemizing the approved City 

Expenses paid from the Fund during the preceding month. 

 iv. In the event the City determines that the total of the City Expenses will 

exceed the balance in the Fund, the City will submit an itemized statement therefor to the 

Developer to replenish the Fund so that there is a cash balance available against which 

additional City Expenses may be applied on a current basis.   

 v. All statements of approved City Expenses will be payable within thirty 

(30) days of receipt thereof. 

 vi. If economic incentives are extended to Developer for its project, and any 

City Expenses are eligible for reimbursement through such incentives, the City will not 

oppose such reimbursement. 

 vii. All studies, reports, and other work product, other than attorney-client 

work product, prepared for City and paid out of the Fund shall be provided to Developer 

at no charge to Developer.  

B. Assignability. No party shall assign this Agreement without the written consent of 

the other parties. 

C.  Amendments. This Agreement may be supplemented or amended only by written 

instrument executed by the parties affected by such supplement or amendment. 

D. Applicable Law.  This Agreement shall be deemed to be entered into in the state 

of Kansas, and shall be enforceable under the laws of that state. 



5 
23163626v1  

E. Binding Effect. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and be binding upon 

the parties hereto, and the permitted successors and assigns of the parties.  

F. Non-liability of City Officials and Employees.  No member of the governing 

body, official or employee of the City shall be personally liable to Developer or Owner, or any 

successor in interest to Developer or Owner, pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement, nor 

for any default or breach of the Agreement by the City. 

G. Not a Partnership.  The provisions of this Agreement are not intended to create, 

nor shall they in any way be interpreted or construed to create, a joint venture, partnership, or 

any other similar relationship among the parties. 

H. Term. The term of this Agreement shall be six (6) months from the Effective 

Date. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement pursuant to all 

requisite authorizations as of the date first above written. 

CITY OF MISSION, a Kansas municipal 

corporation 

 

 

_________________________________ 

 Steve Schowengerdt, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

______________________________ 

Martha Sumrall, City Clerk 

    MISSION DEVELOPMENT, LLC, a  

    limited liability company 

 

 

    By:___________________________ 

    Name: ________    

    Title: ______    

 



6 
23163626v1  

    LAUNCH DEVELOPMENT, LLC, a  

    limited liability company 

 

 

    By:___________________________ 

    Name: ________    

    Title: ______     

 

  

 











 

City of Mission  Item Number:  6c. 

ACTION ITEM SUMMARY  Date:  January 2, 2014 

Community Development Department  From:  Martin Rivarola 

Action items require a vote to recommend the item to full City Council for further action. 
 

RE: Resolution of Support  7080 Martway Redevelopment  Brinshore Development 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution of support for Brinshore Development, LLC’s application for 
Kansas Housing Resource Corporation Low Income Housing Tax Credits for the Herald Corner project, and give authority 
for the Mayor and Staff to submit letters in support of the application. 

DETAILS:  As a component of financing the Herald Corner project, Brinshore Development, LLC applied for Low 
Income Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC) from the Kansas Housing Resource Corporation (KHRC) during the 2014 funding 
cycle.. The project was not funded in 2014; it scored 19th out of 51 applicants, with the top 17 projects receiving funding. 
Following negotiation between the Developer and the City, the City Council voted on July 16, 2014 to amend/extend the 
Development/Purchase Agreement to allow Brinshore the opportunity to reapply for the tax credits in 2015.  

Tax Credit applications are due at the end of January.  As part of the application packet, the KHRC requires a Resolution 
of Support passed by the Governing Body and other letters of support from the City: 

● Resolution of Support:  Resolution, using language provided by KHRC, that demonstrates support of the 
application and for the project as proposed.  

● Letter of Support:   Letter describes how the City will benefit from the project, including increased senior 
housing choices and further redevelopment of the West Gateway area. 

● Zoning Letter: Letter indicating that project is consistent with underlying zoning. 

● Site Control Letter:  Letter indicating that City currently owns site and intends to convey the site to the 
Developer.   

● Financing Commitment:  Letter indicating City will consider the use of certain economic development tools for 
the project, including Tax Increment Financing and Industrial Revenue Bonds. 

Assuming Brinshore is successful in obtaining 2015 Tax Credits (expected by May 2015), work will begin on review of 
TIF Redevelopment Project Plan application.  Closing and construction would occur in Fall of 2015. 

 

Related Statute/City Ordinance:  N/A 

Line Item Code/Description:  N/A 

Available Budget:  N/A 

 



RESOLUTION No. ____ 
 
A RESOLUTION AFFIRMING SUPPORT FOR THE PROPOSED 32UNIT               
AFFORDABLE SENIOR HOUSING PROJECT BY BRINSHORE DEVELOPMENT,             
LLC,  AT 7080 MARTWAY STREET IN THE CITY OF MISSION, KANSAS 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Mission, Kansas (“City”) has been informed by Brinshore                       
Development, LLC (“Developer”) that a housing tax credit application will be filed with the                           
Kansas Housing Resources Corporation for the development of affordable rental housing to be                         
located at 7080 Martway, Mission, Kansas (“Property”) with a Johnson County Parcel ID# of                           
KF2512082003 and following legal description: 
 
81225 BG 402.18' S & 41.19' E NW COR SW1/4 E 135.17' NE 110.66' NW 135.17' SW                                 
111.13' .35 AC & .03 AC BG 402.18' S & 41.19' E NW COR SW1/4 TO BEG E135' S 10' W                                         
137.19' NE 10.21' TO BG & EX .0058 AC .3742 AC M/L MIC 254A 

 
WHEREAS, this housing development will contain 32 units; 

 
WHEREAS, the units will be targeted to senior affordable households; 

 
WHEREAS, the development will be new construction; 

 
WHEREAS, the Property will have the following amenities: elevator, art gallery,                     

community room, onsite manager, onsite covered and uncovered parking, rooftop garden,                     
laundry room 

 
WHEREAS, the City has established a TIF District to support the project and the                           

Developer has requested additional local assistance through industrial revenue bonds. In                     
addition, the City and the Developer executed a Purchase and Predevelopment Agreement dated                         
October 16, 2013, amended on June 18, 2014 and July 16, 2014 designating the Developer as the                                 
exclusive developer of record for the Property and agreeing to sell the property to Developer.   
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE                     
CITY OF MISSION, KANSAS: 
 
Section 1. The City generally supports the development of affordable housing in our community                           
and specifically for the Property at 7080 Martway. 
 
Section 2. Final approval of this project is subject to city ordinances, final zoning approval, the                               
buildings permitting process and final sale of Property.   
 
Section 3. This resolution is effective until December 31, 2015. In the event that any of the                                 
characteristics mentioned above should change prior to the issuance of a building permit, or final                             
zoning is not approved, this resolution is null and void. 
 



THIS RESOLUTION IS PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MISSION, this 21st day of January 2015. 
 
THIS RESOLUTION IS APPROVED BY THE MAYOR this 21st day of January 2015. 
 
     
     
 
     
 
     
     

___________________________________ 
Steve Schowengerdt, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By_____________________________ 
  Martha Sumrall, City Clerk 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
By_____________________________ 
   David K. Martin, City Attorney 
 
 



RESOLUTION No. ____ 
 
A RESOLUTION AFFIRMING SUPPORT FOR THE PROPOSED 32UNIT               
AFFORDABLE SENIOR ELDERLY HOUSING PROJECT BY BRINSHORE             
DEVELOPMENT, LLC, AT 7080 MARTWAY STREET IN THE CITY OF MISSION,                     
KANSAS 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Mission, Kansas (“City”) has been informed by Brinshore                       
Development, LLC (“Developer”) that a housing tax credit application will be filed with the                           
Kansas Housing Resources Corporation for the development of affordable rental housing to be                         
located at 7080 Martway, Mission, Kansas (“Property”) with a Johnson County Parcel ID# of                           
KF2512082003 and following legal description: 
 
81225 BG 402.18' S & 41.19' E NW COR SW1/4 E 135.17' NE 110.66' NW 135.17' SW                                 
111.13' .35 AC & .03 AC BG 402.18' S & 41.19' E NW COR SW1/4 TO BEG E135' S 10' W                                         
137.19' NE 10.21' TO BG & EX .0058 AC .3742 AC M/L MIC 254A 

 
WHEREAS, this housing development will contain 32 units; 

 
WHEREAS, the units will be targeted to senior affordable households; 

 
WHEREAS, the development will be new construction; 

 
WHEREAS, the Property will have the following amenities: elevator, art gallery,                     

community room, onsite manager, onsite covered and uncovered parking, rooftop garden,                     
laundry room 

 
WHEREAS, the City has established a TIF District to support the project and the                           

Developer has requested additional local assistance through industrial revenue bonds. In                     
addition, the City and the Developer executed a Purchase and Predevelopment Agreement dated                         
October 16, 2013, amended on June 18, 2014 and July 16, 2014 designating the Developer as the                                 
exclusive developer of record for the Property and agreeing to sell the property to Developer.   
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE                     
CITY OF MISSION, KANSAS: 
 
Section 1. The City generally supports the development of affordable housing in our community                           
and specifically for the Property at 7080 Martway. 
 
Section 2. Final approval of this project is subject to city ordinances, final zoning approval, the                               
buildings permitting process and final sale of Property.   
 
Section 3. This resolution is effective until December 31, 2015. In the event that any of the                                 
characteristics mentioned above should change prior to the issuance of a building permit, or final                             
zoning is not approved, this resolution is null and void. 



 
THIS RESOLUTION IS PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MISSION, this 21st day of January 2015. 
 
THIS RESOLUTION IS APPROVED BY THE MAYOR this 21st day of January 2015. 
 
     
     
 
     
 
     
     

___________________________________ 
Steve Schowengerdt, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By_____________________________ 
  Martha Sumrall, City Clerk 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
By_____________________________ 
   David K. Martin, City Attorney 
 
 



	

6090 Woodson Street
Mission, KS 66202

(913) 676.8350
www.missionks.org

	
January 22, 2015	
	
Fred Bentley 	
Director of Rental Development	
611 South Kansas Avenue, Suite 300  	
Topeka, Kansas 66603	
	
RE:  Herald Corner (7080 Martway) LIHTC Application – Letter of Support	
	
Dear Mr. Bentley,	
	
I am pleased to enthusiastically support Brinshore Development, LLC’s request to the Kansas Housing 
Resources Corporation (KHRC) for a tax credit reservation for Herald Corner, a 32 unit new construction 
affordable multifamily rental housing development for seniors proposed for Mission’s West Gateway 
Redevelopment Area.  I am excited that through a public/private partnership with KHRC, the City of 
Mission and Brinshore, we will have the capacity to develop much needed affordable senior housing and 
advance an important revitalization initiative in the City of Mission. 	
	
I understand that this letter will become a part of Brinshore’s application requesting a reservation of Low 
Income Housing Tax Credits.  	
	
The City of Mission supports Brinshore’s application to KHRC for the following reasons:	

	
• Strong Demand for Affordable Senior Housing. City of Mission senior residents are much more 

likely to be low income than our population as a whole.  26.2% of seniors (age 65+) have an 
annual household income of less than $25,000 per year vs. only 8.9% of overall Mission 
population1. Further, our senior residents experience housing expense “cost burden” where 
housing comprises a disproportionate portion of their income. These “cost burden” data are kept 
at the county level and published within the Johnson County Consolidated Plan, but I believe that 
their findings hold true within Mission as well.  Within Johnson County, an astounding number of 
senior households (73.2%) with household incomes between 30% and 50% of the Area Median 
Income (AMI) are either housing cost burdened or severely housing cost burdened, which means 
that they are devoting more than 30% (cost burdened) or 40% (severely cost burdened) of their 
income towards housing expenses2. Further, other new senior housing built or proposed within 
Mission is too expensive for low/moderate income seniors on fixed income. Recent projects 
including Mission Square and the upcoming Welstone at Mission Crossing project (under 
construction one block from the site) target higher income seniors. 	
	

• Recycling of Housing Stock a Priority. In order for Mission to attract new residents, scarce single 
family housing stock needs to be available to younger families.  This will require options for low 
income seniors on a fixed-income currently aging in place in single family homes.   Herald Corner 
provides quality housing for these seniors.	
	

• Herald Corner is Near Significant Amenities. The Herald Corner site is proximate to the full range 
of amenities necessary for senior residents.  Public transportation, walking trails, shopping, 
supermarket, pharmacy, hospitals and medical uses, city and county services are all within 

																																																													
1	U.S.	Census	Bureau,	American	Community	Survey,	2011.		Please note that senior is defined two ways in this 
letter. “Senior” refers to households of age 62 and older within Herald Corner.  Please note that the Census Bureau 
does not break down its data by households 62 and older; instead the Census Bureau uses 65 and older.  Thus, we 
used the data for households 65 and older because the 62 and older division does not exist.	
2	Johnson	County	Kansas	2010‐2014	Consolidated	Plan.	



	

6090 Woodson Street
Mission, KS 66202

(913) 676.8350
www.missionks.org

	
walking distance of Herald Corner. In addition, a Panera Bread restaurant is within 70 feet of the 
front door of the building. Herald Corner truly is located in a “naturally occurring” retirement 
community. 	
	

• Project Key to Advancing Revitalization and Housing Goals for the City of Mission. Herald Corner 
is situated within the West Gateway Redevelopment Area, Herald Corner TIF District (formed 
specifically to support this project) and Form Based Code Overlay and clearly advances housing 
priority needs for the City of Mission as outlined as “Priority Housing Need (e)” on page 2 of the 
KHRC 2015 QAP. In addition, this project involves the use of housing to advance the City of 
Mission’s community revitalization plan for the West Gateway area (Development Characteristic 
C.5 on page 12 of the KHRC 2015 QAP). The City of Mission has experienced and is 
experiencing significant economic development.  This is due in part to great efforts undertaken to 
reverse prior population decline and erosion in tax base in surrounding areas. Recent successes 
include the 54-unit Mission Square senior housing project, ongoing growth in the ScriptPro 
Corporate Office Campus and significant reinvestment and revitalization of public infrastructure 
roads and bike/ped facilities, storm sewer, transit, etc.  Projects currently underway include the  
the addition of Welstone residential element ($11 million) to the $25 million mixed-use Mission 
Crossing project, the $11 million Johnson Drive Rehabilitation and Streetscape project, and the 
$7 million Cornerstone Commons (which includes a Natural Grocers store) within easy walking 
distance of this site.  Likewise, northeast Johnson County has experienced significant 
employment growth creating a significant need for affordable and mixed-income housing. Finally, 
as discussed earlier in this letter, Mission and northeast Johnson County contains a “greying” 
population and aging housing stock with many people aging in place and cost burdened.  The 
project will ensure that low income seniors are not left out of the revitalization underway in our 
City.	

	
Brinshore has worked closely with City staff and the Council to brief us on their company and the 
proposed project. In addition, a City team visited their projects in the Chicago area in 2013 and were 
impressed by the quality of their workmanship and significant track record (50 LIHTC developments 
completed in last 20 years).  Further, to fully engage the public, Brinshore and the City jointly hosted a 
community design workshop, where community members weighed in on the building design.  Thirty (30) 
constituents attended the two-part workshop which resulted in a consensus vision for the project. 	
	
For the reasons listed above, I believe that Herald Corner will be an excellent addition to the City of 
Mission. We look forward to working with KHRC and Brinshore to make Herald Corner a reality.	
	
Please feel free to call me if you have any questions.	
	
Sincerely, 	
	
	
Steve Schowengerdt	
Mayor	



	

6090 Woodson Street
Mission, KS 66202

(913) 676.8350
www.missionks.org

	
January 22[    ], 2015	
	
Fred Bentley 	
Director of Rental Development	
611 South Kansas Avenue, Suite 300  	
Topeka, Kansas 66603	
	
RE:  Herald Corner (7080 Martway) LIHTC Application – Letter of Support	
	
Dear Mr. Bentley,	
	
I am pleased to enthusiastically support Brinshore Development, LLC’s request to the Kansas Housing 
Resources Corporation (KHRC) for a tax credit reservation for Herald Corner, a 32 unit new construction 
affordable multifamily rental housing development for seniors proposed for Mission’s West Gateway 
Redevelopment Area.   I am excited that through a public/private partnership with KHRC, the City of 
Mission and Brinshore, we will have the capacity to develop much needed affordable senior housing and 
advance an important revitalization initiative in the City of Mission. 	
	
I understand that this letter will become a part of Brinshore’s application requesting a reservation of Low 
Income Housing Tax Credits.  	
	
The City of Mission supports Brinshore’s application to KHRC for the following reasons:	

	
• Strong Demand for Affordable Senior Housing. City of Mission senior residents are much more 

likely to be low income than our population as a whole.  26.2% of seniors (age 65+) have an 
annual household income of less than $25,000 per year vs. only 8.9% of overall Mission 
population1. Further, our senior residents experience housing expense “cost burden” where 
housing comprises a disproportionate portion of their income. These “cost burden” data are kept 
at the county level and published within the Johnson County Consolidated Plan, but I believe that 
their findings hold true within Mission as well.  Within Johnson County, an astounding number of 
senior households (73.2%) with household incomes between 30% and 50% of the Area Median 
Income (AMI) are either housing cost burdened or severely housing cost burdened, which means 
that they are devoting more than 30% (cost burdened) or 40% (severely cost burdened) of their 
income towards housing expenses2. Further, other new senior housing built or proposed within 
Mission is too expensive for low/moderate income seniors on fixed income. Recent projects 
including Mission Square and the upcoming Welstone at Mission Crossing Aspen Village project 
(under construction one block from the site) target higher income seniors. 	
	

• Recycling of Housing Stock a Priority. In order for Mission to attract new residents, scarce single 
family housing stock needs to be available to younger families.  This will require options for low 
income seniors on a fixed-income currently aging in place in single family homes.   Herald Corner 
provides quality housing for these seniors.	
	

• Herald Corner is Near Significant Amenities. The Herald Corner site is proximate to the full range 
of amenities necessary for senior residents.  Public transportation, walking trails, shopping, 
supermarket, pharmacy, hospitals and medical uses, city and county services are all within 

																																																													
1	U.S.	Census	Bureau,	American	Community	Survey,	2011.		Please note that senior is defined two ways in this 
letter. “Senior” refers to households of age 62 and older within Herald Corner.  Please note that the Census Bureau 
does not break down its data by households 62 and older; instead the Census Bureau uses 65 and older.  Thus, we 
used the data for households 65 and older because the 62 and older division does not exist.	
2	Johnson	County	Kansas	2010‐2014	Consolidated	Plan.	



	

6090 Woodson Street
Mission, KS 66202

(913) 676.8350
www.missionks.org

	
walking distance of Herald Corner. In addition, a Panera Bread restaurant is within 70 feet of the 
front door of the building. Herald Corner truly is located in a “naturally occurring” retirement 
community. 	
	

• Project Key to Advancing Revitalization and Housing Goals for the City of Mission. Herald Corner 
is situated within the West Gateway Redevelopment Area, Herald Corner TIF District (formed 
specifically to support this project) and Form Based Code Overlay and clearly advances housing 
priority needs for the City of Mission as outlined as “Priority Housing Need (e)” on page 2 of the 
KHRC 20145 QAP. In addition, this project involves the use of housing to advance the City of 
Mission’s community revitalization plan for the West Gateway area (Development Characteristic 
C.5 on page 12 of the KHRC 20154 QAP). The City of Mission has experienced and is 
experiencing significant economic development.  This is due in part to great efforts undertaken to 
reverse prior population decline and erosion in tax base in surrounding areas. Recent successes 
include the 54-unit Mission Square senior housing project, ongoing growth in the ScriptPro 
Corporate Office Campus and significant reinvestment and revitalization of public infrastructure 
roads and bike/ped facilities, storm sewer, transit, etc.  Ongoing PProjects currently underway 
include the $165 million mixed-use Mission Gateway project (which includes 300 market rate 
apartment units), the addition of Welstone residential element ($11 million) to the $25 million 
mixed-use Mission Crossing project (which includes Aspen Village – a $11 million market rate 
senior housing project), and the $11 million Johnson Drive Rehabilitation and & Streetscape 
project, and the $7 million Cornerstone Commons (which includes a Natural Grocers store) within 
easy walking distance of this site.  Likewise, northeast Johnson County has experienced 
significant employment growth creating a significant need for affordable and mixed-income 
housing. Finally, as discussed earlier in this letter, Mission and northeast Johnson County 
contains a “greying” population and aging housing stock with many people aging in place and 
cost burdened.  The project will ensure that low income seniors are not left out of the revitalization 
underway in our City.	

	
Brinshore has worked closely with City staff and the Council to brief us on their company and the 
proposed project. In addition, a City team the City Administrator, the Director of Community Development 
and the previous mayor visited their projects in the Chicago area in 2013 and were impressed by the 
quality of their workmanship and significant track record (50 LIHTC developments completed in last 20 
years).  Further, to fully engage the public, Brinshore and the City jointly hosted a community design 
workshop, where community members weighed in on the building design.  Thirty (30) constituents 
attended the two-part workshop which resulted in a consensus vision for the project. 	
	
For the reasons listed above, I believe that Herald Corner will be an excellent addition to the City of 
Mission. We look forward to working with KHRC and Brinshore to make Herald Corner a reality.	
	
Please feel free to call me if you have any questions.	
	
Sincerely, 	
	
	
Steve Schowengerdt	
Mayor	



 

6090 Woodson Street
Mission, KS 66202

(913) 676.8350
www.missionks.org

 

 

January 22, 2015 
 
Fred Bentley  
Director of Rental Development 
611 South Kansas Avenue, Suite 300 
Topeka, Kansas 66603 
 
RE:  Herald Corner (7080 Martway) LIHTC Application - Zoning 
 
Dear Mr. Bentley, 
 
The City of Mission Community Development Department has reviewed the development 
proposal submitted by Brinshore Development, LLC for Herald Corner, a 32 unit new construction 
affordable senior apartment community proposed to be located at 7080 Martway in Mission, 
Kansas.  Based upon the preliminary site plan and other drawings submitted for review, I believe 
the project’s proposed uses and physical improvements to be in substantial compliance with the 
applicable zoning regulations of the City of Mission. 
 
The proposed development is located within the West Gateway Form Based Code underlying 
zoning district in the West Gateway Redevelopment Area.  Per City of Mission municipal code, 
the project will require a Final Site Plan approval by the City’s Planning Commission.  However, 
given that the project appears to meet the applicable zoning “Regulating Plan” (location/height/ 
massing/parking) of the district, and based upon the proposal documents submitted, this project 
should not require rezoning of property subject to a public hearing or protest petition.  Subject to 
additional design review by Staff, and feedback received from the public during public workshops, 
the project should receive a recommendation of approval to the Planning Commission.   
 
Overall, the intent of the West Gateway Form Based Code is to encourage pedestrian friendly 
sustainable redevelopment which adds long-term value, while increasing housing options, 
thereby adding to the growing urban fabric of the area. This project, as currently proposed, meets 
many of those pre-established goals.  As such, conformance with the applicable zoning codes 
can be attained.   
 
Please note that this determination applies only to the proposal’s compliance with the City of 
Mission’s Zoning Ordinance in effect on this date and it does not relieve the applicant from any of 
the necessary review, approvals and fees required to proceed with the proposed development, 
including a mutually-agreeable acquisition of the real property from the City.  
 
If I can be of further assistance in this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Danielle Murray, AICP 
City Planner 
City of Mission 
   



 

6090 Woodson Street
Mission, KS 66202

(913) 676.8350
www.missionks.org

 

 

January 22, 2015 

Fred Bentley  
Director of Rental Development 
611 South Kansas Avenue, Suite 300  
Topeka, Kansas 66603 
 

RE:  Herald Corner (7080 Martway) LIHTC Application – Site Control 
 

Dear Mr. Bentley, 
 

The City of Mission supports the Brinshore Development, LLC’s application for a 9% Low Income 
Housing Tax Credit allocation to the Kansas Housing Resources Corporation, assuming 
acquisition of the real property, final zoning approval, receipt of building permits, firm 
commitments for financing sources and final approval of a development agreement by the City 
Council. 
 

We believe that this project could be an important cornerstone of the revitalization of the West 
Gateway District and nearby Johnson Drive and could provide much needed housing options for 
senior residents.  
 

Brinshore shall have an exclusive option to acquire the real property subject to the conditions 
listed above good through July 1st, 2015. 

Please note the following details with regard to this transaction: 
 

- Project Address:    7080 Martway Mission, KS 
 

- Property Identification Number  KF251208‐2003  
 

- Legal Description     8-12-25 BG 402.18' S & 41.19' E NW COR SW1/4 E  
135.17' NE 110.66' NW 135.17' SW 111.13' .35 AC & 
.03 AC BG 402.18' S & 41.19' E NW COR SW1/4 TO 
BEG E135' S 10' W 137.19' NE 10.21' TO BG & EX 
.0058 AC .3742 AC M/L MIC 254A 

 

- Purchase Price: $140,000 shall be paid in cash in addition to the 
cost of demolition (which shall occur in Q1 2015 
and which shall be reimbursed as a project cost 
as part of the purchase price)  

 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 913-676-8350. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
Laura Smith 
City Administrator 
City of Mission 
   



 

6090 Woodson Street
Mission, KS 66202

(913) 676.8350
www.missionks.org

 

 

 

January 22, 2015 
 
Fred Bentley  
Director of Rental Development 
611 South Kansas Avenue, Suite 300   
Topeka, Kansas 66603 
 
RE:  Herald Corner (7080 Martway) LIHTC Application – Financing Commitment 
 
Dear Mr. Bentley, 
 
The redevelopment of 7080 Martway is a critical component of the West Gateway 
Redevelopment Area and Form Based Code Overlay.  The referenced project could further the 
City of Mission’s revitalization of this important corridor and provide much needed affordable 
senior housing to the area.   
 
Although final redevelopment incentives are at the sole discretion of the Mayor and City Council 
of the City of Mission, this project appears to meet the approved City Council policies on the use 
of certain Economic Development Tools.  As such, we would consider the use of the following 
tools for this particular project:  
 
- Tax Increment Financing.  The City created a tax increment financing (TIF) district at the 

project site (“Herald Corner TIF District”) to allow additional financing to support the 
construction of the project. A resolution authorizing the Herald Corner TIF District passed City 
Council on November 19, 2014. Currently, the site is owned by the City of Mission and pays 
no property taxes.  Preliminary analysis suggests the project could generate approximately 
$25,000 in its first year at full valuation, and the City expects to receive and consider an 
applicant proposal for annual TIF reimbursements for a term not to exceed 20 years.  
 

- Industrial Revenue Bonds.  The City will consider authorization of Industrial Revenue Bonds 
to be used for the project, which will reduce total construction costs through a sales tax 
exemption on materials. 

 
Successfully implementing the West Gateway Redevelopment Area and Form Based Code 
Overlay and building quality affordable senior rental apartments are among the highest priorities 
of the City of Mission. 
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Laura Smith 
City Administrator 
City of Mission 



 

6090 Woodson Street
Mission, KS 66202

(913) 676.8350
www.missionks.org

 

 

January [    ]22, 2015 
 
Fred Bentley  
Director of Rental Development 
611 South Kansas Avenue, Suite 300 
Topeka, Kansas 66603 
 
RE:  Herald Corner (7080 Martway) LIHTC Application - Zoning 
 
Dear Mr. Bentley, 
 
The City of Mission Community Development Department has reviewed the development 
proposal submitted by Brinshore Development, LLC for Herald Corner, a 32 unit new construction 
affordable senior apartment community proposed to be located at 7080 Martway in Mission, 
Kansas.  Based upon the preliminary site plan and other drawings submitted for review, I believe 
the project’s proposed uses and physical improvements to be in substantial compliance with the 
applicable zoning regulations of the City of Mission. 
 
The proposed development is located within the West Gateway Form Based Code underlying 
zoning district in the West Gateway Redevelopment Area.  Per City of Mission municipal code, 
the project will require a Final Site Plan approval by the City’s Planning Commission.  However, 
given that the project appears to meet the applicable zoning “Regulating Plan” (location/height/ 
massing/parking) of the district, and based upon the proposal documents submitted, this project 
should not require rezoning of property subject to a public hearing or protest petition.  Subject to 
additional design review by Staff, and feedback received from the public during public workshops, 
the project should receive a recommendation of approval to the Planning Commission.   
 
Overall, the intent of the West Gateway Form Based Code is to encourage pedestrian friendly 
sustainable redevelopment which adds long-term value, while increasing housing options, 
thereby adding to the growing urban fabric of the area. This project, as currently proposed, meets 
many of those pre-established goals.  As such, conformance with the applicable zoning codes 
can be attained.   
 
Please note that this determination applies only to the proposal’s compliance with the City of 
Mission’s Zoning Ordinance in effect on this date and it does not relieve the applicant from any of 
the necessary review, approvals and fees required to proceed with the proposed development, 
including a mutually-agreeable acquisition of the real property from the City.  
 
If I can be of further assistance in this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Danielle Murray, AICP 
City Planner 
City of Mission 
   



 

6090 Woodson Street
Mission, KS 66202

(913) 676.8350
www.missionks.org

 

 

January 22[    ], 2015 

Fred Bentley  
Director of Rental Development 
611 South Kansas Avenue, Suite 300  
Topeka, Kansas 66603 
 

RE:  Herald Corner (7080 Martway) LIHTC Application – Site Control 
 

Dear Mr. Bentley, 
 

The City of Mission supports the Brinshore Development, LLC’s application for a 9% Low Income 
Housing Tax Credit allocation to the Kansas Housing Resources Corporation, assuming 
acquisition of the real property, final zoning approval, receipt of building permits, firm 
commitments for financing sources and final approval of a development agreement by the City 
Council. 
 

We believe that this project could be an important cornerstone of the revitalization of the West 
Gateway District and nearby Johnson Drive and could provide much needed housing options for 
seniorelderly residents.  
 

Brinshore shall have an exclusive option to acquire the real property subject to the conditions 
listed above good through July 1st, 2015. 

Please note the following details with regard to this transaction: 
 

- Project Address:    7080 Martway Mission, KS 
 

- Property Identification Number  KF251208‐2003  
 

- Legal Description     8-12-25 BG 402.18' S & 41.19' E NW COR SW1/4 E  
135.17' NE 110.66' NW 135.17' SW 111.13' .35 AC & 
.03 AC BG 402.18' S & 41.19' E NW COR SW1/4 TO 
BEG E135' S 10' W 137.19' NE 10.21' TO BG & EX 
.0058 AC .3742 AC M/L MIC 254A 

 

- Purchase Price: $140,000 shall be paid in cash in addition to the 
and the cost of demolition (which shall occur in 
Q1 2015, and which shall be reimbursed as a 
project cost as part of the purchase price)  

 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 913-676-8350. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
Laura Smith 
City Administrator 
City of Mission 
   



 

6090 Woodson Street
Mission, KS 66202

(913) 676.8350
www.missionks.org

 

 

 

January 22[    ], 2015 
 
Fred Bentley  
Director of Rental Development 
611 South Kansas Avenue, Suite 300   
Topeka, Kansas 66603 
 
RE:  Herald Corner (7080 Martway) LIHTC Application – Financing Commitment 
 
Dear Mr. Bentley, 
 
The redevelopment of 7080 Martway is a critical component of the West Gateway 
Redevelopment Area and Form Based Code Overlay.  The referenced project could further the 
City of Mission’s revitalization of this important corridor and provide much needed affordable 
senior housing to the area.   
 
Although final redevelopment incentives are at the sole discretion of the Mayor and City Council 
of the City of Mission, this project appears to meet the approved City Council policies on the use 
of certain Economic Development Tools.  As such, we would consider the use of the following  
tools for this particular project:  
 
- Tax Increment Financing.  The City created a tax increment financing (TIF) district at the 

project site (“Herald Corner TIF District”) to allow additional financing to support the 
construction of the project. A resolution authorizing the Herald Corner TIF District passed City 
Council on November 19, 2014]. Currently, the site is owned by the City of Mission and pays 
no property taxes.  Preliminary analysis suggests the project could generate approximately 
$25,000 in its first year at full valuation, and the City expects to receive and consider an 
applicant proposal for annual TIF reimbursements for a term not to exceed 20 years.  
 

- Industrial Revenue Bonds.  The City will consider authorization of Industrial Revenue Bonds 
to be used for the project, which will reduce total construction costs through a sales tax 
exemption on materials. 

 
Successfully implementing the West Gateway Redevelopment Area and Form Based Code 
Overlay and building quality affordable senior rental apartments are among the highest priorities 
of the City of Mission. 
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Laura Smith 
City Administrator 
City of Mission 


	CC Agenda 1-21-15 - Google Docs
	AI_Gateway Benefit District - Google Docs
	Gateway Assessment Docs Updated
	AI-Launch Development Predevelopment Agreement - Google Docs
	Launch Predevelopment Agreement
	Mission Falls - scanned
	AI - 7080 Martway
	Brinshore1-ResolutionofSupport - Google Docs
	Brinshore2-LetterofSupport1 - Google Docs
	Brinshore3-LetterofSupport23and4 - Google Docs



